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SUMMARY.

-Secpe: This routine, unannounced inspection involved 65 inspector-hours on site
in the area-of emergency preparedness.

Results: Violations - (1) failure to renew letters of agreement with some of the
offsite support groups; (2) failure of procedures to unambiguously provide for
the prompt issuance of the minimum protective action recommendation for a General
Emerger;cy. No deviations.
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REPORT DETAILS

.1. Persons Contacted

Licensee Employees

C. R. Dietz, General Manager
*P. W. Howe, Vice President, Brunswick Nuclear Project
*M. D. Hill, Manager, Technical and Administrative Support
*W. M. Tucker, Assistant to General Manager
*A. G. Cheatham, Manager, Environmental and Radiation Control
*A. S. Hegler, Operations Superintendent
*J. Holder, Outage Manager
*J. O'Sullivan, Acting Maintenance Manager
*B. E. Hinkley, Manager, Technical Support
*P. G. Dorosko, Administrative Supervisor
*L. F. Tripp, Radiation Control Supervisor I
*J. D. Henderson, Radiation Control Supervisor II
C. D. Long, Production Assistant

*K. E. Enzor, Director, Regulatory Compliance
*W. Dorman, Quality Assurance Supervisor
R. D. Tart, Shift Operating Supervisor
D. C. Cooper, Shift Operating Supervisor
M. R. Foss, Shift Operating Supervisor

*T. E. Cribbe, Regulatory Compliance Specialist
M. C. Shealy, Senior Training Specialist
R. E. Pennock, Environmental and Radiation Control Specialist

*R. F. Queener, Principal Specialist, Radiation Control
*H. R. Goodwin, Senior Corporate Specialist, Emergency Preparedness
*R. A. Indelicato, Emergency Preparedness Specialist

Other licensee employees contacted included security force members and
office personnel.

NRC Resident Inspectors
.

*L. W. Garner
*T. E. Hicks

* Attended exit meeting

2. Exit Meeting

The inspection scope and findings were summarized on July 13, 1984 with
those persons indicated in paragraph 1 above. A finding described in
paragraph 9 (letters of agreement with offsite support agencies not
current) was discussed, and the licensee was informed by tolephone on
July 23,1984, that a Notice of Violation would be issued based on this
finding. A finding described in paragraph 4 (inadequate procedure for
making prompt protective action recommendation) was discussed, and the
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L licensee was informed by telephone on August 28, 1984, that a Notice of
Violation would be issued based on this finding.

3. Emergency Detection and Classification (82201)

This program area was inspected to determine that the licensee has and
understands a standard emergency classification and action level scheme.

The inspector reviewed the licensee's classification procedures. The event
_ classifications were consistent with those in 10 CFR 50, Appendix E, Part

IV.C. The classification procedures did not appear to contain impediments
or errors which could lead to incorrect or untimely classification.

Selected emergency action levels (EALs) specified in the licensee's
classification procedures were reviewed. The EALs reviewed appeared to be
consistent with the initiating events specified in Appendix 1 of NUREG-0654.
The inspector noted that some of the EALs were based on parameters
obtainable from Control Room instrumentation.

The inspector verified by review of applicable Plant Emergency Procedures
(PEPS) that initial offsite notifications are a requirement for each
emergency classification and are to be made within 15 minutes of declaring
an emergency.

The inspector discussed coordination of EALs among State and local officials
with a licensee representative. Licensee documentation showed that the
licensee had made the EAl.s available to State and local officials for
review, and that these officials agreed with the EALs used by the licensee.

Interviews were held with three Shift Operating Supervisors and one other
designated Site Emergency Coordinator to verify that they understood the
relationship between core damage and containment radiation monitor readings.
All personnel interviewed knew that a high containment monitor reading
indicated core damage but had difficulty in quantifying the extent of core
damage based on such readings. Licensee representatives stated that there
was a planned revision to the emergency classification procedure to add an
EAL dealing with elevated containment radiation monitor readings and that,
when the EAL was added, appropriate training would be provided. Personnel
interviewed appeared knowledgeable of other core damage indications
(high-range effluent monitor, postaccident primary coolant analysis) and
their relationship to core status.

The responsibility and authority for classification of emergency even s and
initiation of emergency action is prescribed in the PEPS and in the
Emergency Response Plan (ERP). Interviews with selected key members of the
licensee's emergency organization revealed that these personnel understood
their responsibilities and authorities in relation to accident classifica-
tior., notification, and protective action recommendations.

- - --. .. .. _ - _. . . , _ _ - . - _ - , - - - - . _ - - _ . - _ -
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Selected Emergency Operating Procedures (EOPs) were reviewed and discussed
with licensee personnel. The E0Ps providc direction to users concerning
timely classification of accidents.

Walk-through evaluations involving accident classification problems were
conducted with selected key members of the emergency organization. In
general, all personnel interviewed promptly and properly classified the
hypothetical accident situations presented to them, and appeared to be
familiar with appropriate classification procedures.

No violations or deviations were identified in this program area.

4. Protective Action Decision-Making (82202)

This area was inspected to determine that the licensee has 24-hour per-day
capability to assess and analyze emergency conditions and to make
recommendations to protect the public and onsite workers.

The inspector discussed responsibility and authority for protective action
decision-making with licensee representatives and reviewed pertinent
portions of the PEPS and the ERP. The plan and procedures clearly assign
responsibility and authority for accident assessment and protective action
decision-making. Interviews with members of the licensee's emergency
organization revealed that these personnel understood their authorities and
responsibilities with respect to accident assessment and protective action
decision-making.

Walk-through evaluations involving protective action decision-making were
conducted with selected members of the emergency organization. Except as
noted below, personnel interviewed appeared to be knowledgeable of appro-
priate onsite protective measures and aware of the range of protective
action recommendations appropriate to offsite protection. Personnel
interviewed were aware of the need for timeliness in making initial
protective action reco amendations to offsite officials. Interviewees
demonstrated to the inst actor that they understood that protective action
recommendations must also be based on core condition and containment status
even if no release is in progress.

One of the scenarios presented to the Shift Operating Supervisors involved
loss of physical control of the facility to armed intruders. Although this
event was correctly classified as a General Emergency in accordance with
PEP-02.1, none of the Shift Operating Supervisors were able to produce the
appropriate protective action recommendation (viz., precautionary 2-mile
evacuation), since there is no specific guidance in PEP-02.5 to address this
situation. However, this procedural inadequacy had been previously
identified in the licensee's internal evaluation of the May 1984 exercise

(memorandum dated 7-9-84 from R. G. Black to C. R. Dietz). The licensee
committed to corrective action on this matter. The inspector advised
licensee representatives that NRC considers this matter a licensee-
identified violation of 10 CFR 50.47(b)(10). Licensee corrective action
will be reviewed in a future inspection.

_ _
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-Inspector Follow-up Item (325, 324/84-17-01): Specific guidance on
protective action recommendations for a General Emergency declared on the
basis of a security threat.

Two procedural inadequacies were noted in PEP-02.5 (" Emergency Control -
General Emergency"). First, although the procedure provides guidance to the
Site Emergency Coordinator (SEC) on the minimum protective action
recommendation (shelter 2-mile radius and 5 miles downwind) for a General
Emergency, this guidance is not clearly presented. The SEC must determine
that there is no core damage and no primary containment failure or release
before the above-stated prompt sheltering recommendation is produced by the
procedure. Second, Sections 1.1.3 and 3.2 of the procedure indicate (but do
not stress or require) that a protective action recommendation should be
provided to offsite agencies along with the initial notification of a
General Emergency. Interviews with 3 Shift Operating Supervisars confirmed
that the procedure is ambiguous and difficult to use in that interviewees
were unable to consistently make the proper recommendation.;

Violation (325, 324/84-17-02): Failure of procedures to specify clearly;

that a protective action recommendation is to be issued immediately upon
declaration of a General Emergency, and that the minimum recommendation is
heltering in a 2-mile radius and 5 miles downwind.

The aforementioned interviews indicated that the personnel had good
conceptual understanding of the EPA Protective Action Guidelines (as
presented in PEP-02.5, Exhibit 2.5-4, Section II). However, they
experienced some trouble in translating the concepts into specific.
protective action recommendations involving specific areas to be evacuated
or sheltered. While the inspector recognized that the SEC or Emergency
Response Manager would likely have Health Physics support at the TSC by the
time protective actions based primarily on dose projections would be
considered, it is nevertheless important to have definitive guidance in this

' area for the Shift Operating Supervisor.

Inspector Follow-up Item (325, 324/84-17-03): Practical guidance for
determining areas to be evacuated or sheltered based on projected doses.

5. Notification and Communications (82203)

This area was reviewed to determine whether the licensee is maintaining a
capability for notifying and communicating among licensee personnel, offsite
support agencies and authorities, and the population within the EPZ in the
event of an emergency.

The licensee notification procedures were reviewed by the inspector. The
procedures are consistent with the emergency classification and emergency
action level scheme used by the licensee. The inspector determined that the
procedures make provisions for message verification.

,
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fhe inspecto'r determined by review ~of PEP-3.2.1 (" Notification of Off-Duty
Personnel") and PEP-3.2.2 (" Mobilization of Outside Organizations . and

i ~ Personnel") and by discussion with licensee representatives;that adequate
. procedural means axist for alerting, . notifying, and activating emergency

j. response personnel. The procedures specify when to. notify _and activate the
onsite emergency organization, corporate support organization, and offsite
agencies.4

| - The content of initial emergency messages was reviewed and discussed with
a licensee representatives. The initial messages appear to meet the guidance

of. NUREG-0654, . Sections II.E.3 and II.E.4. Licensee representatives stated 'e
'"

j - that the format and content of the initial emergency messages had been
reviewed and approved by State and local government authorities. ;

The licensee management control program for the prompt notification system
was reviewed. According to licensee representatives, the system consists of '

- 33 fixed sirens in the 10-mile EPZ.(29 sirens in Brunswick County and 4-in.

New Hanover County). Three new sirens inithe Long Beach area were installed
; - and declared operational in' September 1983. These 3 sirens eliminate the '

| need for the mobile-siren routes previously used to cover the area.
! Maintenance of the siren system is accomplished by the licensee. Silent

tests are conducted every two weeks, growl tests quarterly, and full-cycle
tests annually as specified in NUREG-0654, Appendix 3.,

L
'

CommMcations equipment in the Control Room was inspected Provisions i.

exist 'or prompt communications among emergency response organizations, to
emergency response personnel, and to the public. The installed communica-'

tions systems at the emergency response facilities are consistent with,

,

. system descriptions in the ERP and PEPS.

Selected licensee records of communications tests were reviewed. The
inspector noted from the records that communications tests were conducted at
the frequencies specified in NUREG-0654, Section II.N.2.a. Licensee records
also revealed that corrective action was taken on problems identified during
communications tests.

p Provisions for communications with in plant Health Physics teams and offsite<

environmental monitoring teams were reviewed during the May 1984 exercise
and were judged to be adequate.

Redundancy of offsite and onsite communications links was discussed with
licensee representatives. The inspector verified that the licensee has
established backup communications systems. The inspector requested and i

observed an unannounced communications and notification check of.the Control
Room's backup system (commercial telephone). The inspector notsd that the
notification message used by the licensee representative followed the format
prescribed in the licensee's procedures. The warning points for the State
and Brunswick County were reached within 15 minutes, but 33 minutes were
required to contact New Hanover County (the line was repeatedly busy). The e

licensee assured the inspector that this problem would be corrected

.
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promptly. A licensee representative stated that alternate phone numbers
would be incorporated into procedures.

Inspector Follow-up Item (325, 324/84-17-04): Alternate phone numbers for
-backup communications links with offsite agencies.

No violations or deviations were identified in this program area.

6. Changes to the Emergency Preparedness Program (82204)

This area was reviewed to determine if changes had been made to the program
since the last inspection and to note how these changes affect the overall
state of emergency preparedness.

The inspector discussed the licensee's program for making changes to the ERP
and the PEPS, as described in Section 6.2 of the ERP. The inspector
verified that changes to the ERP and PEPS were reviewed and approved by
management. All changes to the plan and implementing procedures were
submitted to NRC within 30 days of such changes as required by 10 CFR
50.54(q) and 10 CFR 50, Appendix E, paragraph V. The inspector was informed
that recently revised Technical Specifications provide that ERP and PEP
revisions must be approved by the Plant Nuclear Safety Committee only if an
unreviewed safety question or a change to the FSAR is involved. All changes
to the ERP and the PEPS must undergo a Safety Analysis Review by 2 parties
and review by Quality Assurance, with final approval by the General Manager
or the Director of Administrative Support. This Technical Specification
change will be reflected in the next revision of the ERP.

Discussions were held with licensee representatives concerning recent
modifications to facilities, equipment, and instrumentation. The
Post-Accident Sampling System (PASS) has been inspected and declared
operable (see NRC IE Report No. 50-325, 50-324/84-02). The new onsite
structure housing the TSC and the EOF is essentially complete, with final
turnover expected by August 1. However, descriptions and capabilities
related to these new facilities have not yet been factored into the ERP and
the PEPS. These facilities will be evaluated in detail at a later date.

The organization and management of the emergency preparedness program were
reviewed. A major change is that the EOF staff now consists largely of
personnel stationed at the site, the exceptions being the Radiological
Control Manager and his staff from corporate headquarters, and the mobile
laboratory from the Harris Energy and Environmental Center. Since the last
inspection (August 1983), the only significant change in the organization
and staffing of the offsite support agencies was the appointment of a new
Civil Preparedness Coordinator for New Hanover County. He began his duties
on July 1,1984.

No violations or deviations were identified in this program area.



', -.

-+ :.

s
a

'

. ,

17. : Shift Staffing and Augmentation (82205)

p This ' area was inspected to determine that shift staffing for emergencies is
adequate in numbers and in functional capability and that administrative and
physical .means are available and maintained to augment - the emergency
organization in a timely manner.

'

Shift staffing levels and , functional capabilities of all shifts were
: reviewed and found to be consistent with the guidance of Table B-1 of
NUREG-0654. The licensee has established a weekly duty roster or "on-call"
list so that essential off-shift personnel are available if needed. The

~

licensee's~ call-in procedure appears to meet Table.B-1 goals with respect to
staffing levels.

The inspector discussed staff augrentation times with licensee representa--
tives. The licensee has conducted periodic drills for the "on-call" list of
management representatives throughout the past year which indicated adequate
augmentation times for TSC management personnel. No drills have been
conducted to verify augmentation times for the following individuals and
groups: HP techs, Environment Monitoring Team Leader, Plant Monitoring Team
Leader, Personnel Protection and Decontamination Team Leader, Dose
Projection Team Leader, Operational Support Center Leader, and others on the
Emergency Organization Notification Checklist (Exhibit 2.6.21-3 of
PEP-2.6.21). The licensee agreed to conduct periodic drills to assure the
augmentation time goals of Table B-1.

Inspector Follow-up Item (325, 324/84-17-05): Periodic drills to verify
Table B-1 augmentation times.

No violations or deviations were identified in this program area.

8. Training (82206)

This area was inspected to determine that emergency response personnel
understand their roles and can perform their assigned functions.

The inspector reviewed training program descriptions in the ERP, reviewed
training procedures, reviewed selected lesson plans, and interviewed members
of the training staff. Based on these reviews and interviews, the inspector
determined that the licensee has established a formal emergency training
program.

Records of training for key members of the emergency organization for the
. period July 1,1983 to ' July 9,1984 were reviewed. The training records
revealed that personnel designated as alternates or given. interim responsi-
bilities in the emergency. organization had been provided with appropriate
training. According to the training records, the type, amount, and'
frequency of training were consistent with approved procedures and the
requirements of 10 CFR 50.47(b)(15) and 10.CFR 50, Appendix E, Section IV.F.

I
:
,

, - - - - - - _ _ _ _____________m_______._____.___________.__._.___-___._______-..__-__.._______________._____a
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The inspector conducted walk-through evaluations with selected key members
of the emergency organization. During these walk-through evaluations,
individuals were given a hypothetical set of emergency conditions and data
and asked to respond as if an emergency actually existed. During these
evaluations, the inspector observed that the individuals demonstrated
familiarity with emergency procedures and equipment. Certain areas where
improvements are warranted were noted and are discussed in paragraphs 3 and
4 above.

No violations or deviations were identified in this program area.

9. Licensee Audits (82210)

This area was inspected to determine that the licensee has performed an
independent review or audit of the emergency preparedness program.

Records of audits of the program pursuant to 10 CFR 50.54(t) were reviewed.
The records showed that an independent audit was conducted by the Corporate
Quality Assurance Department on November 14-18, 1983, with the results-

documented in Report No. QAA/21-30. This audit meets the 12-month frequency
requirement for such audits as specified in 10 CFR 50.54(t) and in licensee
procedures. Audit report findings and recommendations were presented to
plant and corporate managemei.t. The audit records showed that the State and
local government interface was evaluated. However, the inspector noted that
the auditors' checklist was lacking in specificity with respect to this
interface. The licensee agreed to clearly delineate the elements to be
evaluated in the determination of adequacy of the interfaces with State and
local support organizations.

Inspector Follow-up Item (325, 324/84-17-06): Scope of audit of interfaces
with State and local support agencies.

The ERP requires a formal critique following each exercise. Separate
written evaluations are prepared by the corporate office and by the BSEP
Emergency Planning Coordinator. The latter is responsible for determining
actions needed to correct any exercise deficiencies. The inspector reviewed
the corporate evaluation (referenced above in paragraph 6) of the May 1984
exercise. Corrective actions based on those findings have not yet been
formulated.

The licensee's audit failed to note that some of the letters of agreement
with offsite support organizations have not been updated every 2 years as
required by ERP Section 6.2.3. Support agreements with North Carolina
Memorial Hospital (dated 2-16-78) and DOE's Savannah River Operations Office
(5-1-81) are more than 2 years old, as are mutual fire control assistance
agreements with the Sunny Point Military Ocean Terminal (10-24-77) and the
City of Southport (3-15-82). This is a violation of 10 CFR 50.54(q), which
requires licensees to " follow and maintain in effect" their emergency plans,

e.______-_____-_-____-_--_______ ._______-_______-_- _ _________-_-______ __-__-_-____ _ _-_ _- -
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Violation (325, 324/84-17-07): Failure to update agreements with supporting
organizations at least every 2 years as specified by Section 6.2.3 of the
Emergency Response Plan.

One violation and no deviations were identified in this program area.

- 10. Dostmetry for Emergency Workers (92706)

During review of the plan and procedures, the inspector noted the absence of
specific provisions for issuance of appropriate dosimetry (TLD, high- and
low-range self-reading dosimeters) to all personnel remaining onsite after a
site evacuation. Workers outside the Protected Area (especially such as
Security personnel who may spend time outdoors and/or in buildings that are
not " hardened") are not automatically issued dosimetry under the aforemen-
tiened conditions. A general statement on " determining need for and issuing
special personnel monitoring devices" is included in PEP-03.7.2 (" Emergency
Personnel Monitoring and Dosimetry"). During the exit meeting, this matter
was discussed at length. Potential problems which could result due to lack
of specificity of this procedure were pointed out. The licensee acknow-
ledged the inspector's concerns and committed to upgrade procedures in this
area by October 1, 1984.

Inspector Follow-up Item (325, 324/84-17-08): Automatic issuance of
personal dosimetry to all personnel remaining onsite, but outside the
hardened facilities or the Protected Area, following a site evacuation.

11. Inspector Follow-up Items (92701)

a. (Closed) Inspector Follow-up Item (IFI) 324/81-26-07: Identify OSC
areas of rooms in Service Building. This is now addressed in ERP
Section 5.3.

b. (Closed) IFI 324/81-26-15: Improve liquid radwaste/ effluent post-
accident sampling capability. The interim sampling system, inspected
during the October 1981 appraisal, has been superseded by the PASS (see
paragraph 6).

c. (Closed) IFI 324/81-26-40: Revise information procedures to identify a
program for familiarization of the news media. PEP-4.5 ("Public
Education and Information") addresses this matter and assigns respons-
ibility for implementation to CP&L Corporate Communications. The
inspector examined an information package called "CP&L Media Course",
which is sent annually to radio and television stations and to news-
paper editors in the general area, including Wilmington. The package
contains generic information on nuclear power and site-specific infor-
mation on BSEP.

d. (Closed) IFI 325, 324/83-29-01: Cross-reference Emergency Instructions
(EIs) to PEP-02.1. The EIs have been replaced by E0Ps, which
consistently refer to PEP-02.1 rather than to the ERP as was previously
the case.

i
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e. (Closed) IFI 325, 324/83-29-02: Provide operators and Shift
Supervisors training on protective action decision-making. During
walk- throughs, the Shift Operating Supervisors demonstrated good
understanding of the SEC's role and responsibility with respect to
protective action decision-making.

,

f. (Closed) Deficiency 325, 324/83-29-03: Provide' procedural guidance on
(1) protective action decision-making based on core and containment
status and (2) the minimum protective action to be recommended upon
declaration of a General Emergency. Part (1) of this deficiency is
adequately addressed in the current revision of PEP-02.5. Part (2) is
the subject of a violation discussed in paragraph 4 above.

g. (Closed) IFI 325, 324/83-29-04: Position meteorological tower instru-
mentation in accordance with Regulatory Guide 1.23. The inspector
reviewed the licensee's response to this item in a memorandum dated
December 15, 1983. The inspector had no further questions on this
matter.
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